David.Menotti@shawpittman . To
com

04/13/2004 09:50 AM ce

bcc

Subject

Rich Leukroth/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
smythe@rand.org

RE: DuPont ECA Signatory



Rich:
This is right off the presses from DuPont.

By my reckoning, the only outlier at this point is Daiken on the
Fluoropolmer side of the house. I have everything I/you need from them,
except | need to confirm the contact information for the techical contact;
he is changing locations soon, and 1 need to sort out what address to use
for him. That is In the works, so stay tuned.

David

David E. Menotti
202-663-8675
————— Forwarded by David Menotti/SPPT/US on 04/13/2004 09:48 AM —-—-—-

David W Boothe

<David.W.Boothe@USA. To: """, Smythe, Katie
" <smythe',

dupont.com>
david.menotti@shawpittman.com
cc: Stephen H

KorzeniowskKi

04/13/2004 09:38 AM

<Stephen.H.Korzeniowski@USA_dupont.com>, Gary W Spitzer
<Gary.W.Spitzer@USA.dupont.com>, George H Senkler_Jr

<George.H._Senkler-Jr@USA.dupont.com>
Subject: RE: DuPont ECA
Signatory

Katie & David,

As per my telephone message to you, Katie, here is the contact and
signatory information

for both Telomers and Fluoropolymers for the Incineration ECAs. The
Telomers ECA will

be signed by Nick Fanandakis, VPGM DuPont Chemicals Solution Enterprise.
The fluoropolymers

ECA will be signed by Francine Shaw, Vice President Corporate Operations.

I have maintained contact information in the attached for Steve for
telomers and myself

for polymers. Use the information as needed. |If desireable, Steve and 1
can help route

the documents for signature when the time comes.

Best Regards



Dave Boothe
DuPont Fluoroproducts

(See attached file: DP ECA Sig Info.doc)

"Smythe, Katie" <smythe@rand.org> on 04/12/2004 04:06:34 PM

To: David W Boothe/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:

Subject: RE: DuPont ECA Signatory
Dave,

I will need to update the information that we submitted to EPA for the
Telomer Incineration ECA (attached). Could you please send me the
following information for Francine Shaw.

Title

Mailing Address
Phone / Fax
E-mail

Thanks,
Katie

————— Original Message-----

From: Stephen H Korzeniowski
[mailto:Stephen.H.Korzeniowski@usa.dupont.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2004 2:01 PM

To: David W Boothe

Cc: Smythe, Katie; aweidman@socplas.org; George H Senkler_Jr; David M
Rurak; david.menotti@shawpittman.com

Subject: Re: DuPont ECA Signatory

OK by me.

David W Boothe
04/05/2004 02:54 PM

To: smythe@rand.org, aweidman@socplas.org

cc: George H Senkler_Jr/AE/DuPont@DuPont, David M
Rurak/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Stephen H Korzeniowski/DuPont@DuPont,
david.menotti@shawpittman.com

Subject: DuPont ECA Signatory

After consulting with George Senkler, we have identified FRANCINE C. SHAW
as the DuPont signatory for the incineration ECA"s. You may route the
documents

through me or George Senkler for processing in DuPont.

Please let me know if you have questions.
Thanks & Regards
Dave Boothe
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